Federal Communications Commission
OET Staff

CKC Certification Services, LLC
TCB US0103

Regarding: Frequency Range Change

The original application filing for the product under FCC ID: TUZ-S-100 was approved with a
frequency range which does not align with the granted waiver request. The subsequent PClII
application approved by the FCC also retained the original frequency range. In accordance with
the FCC Waiver, section 29, Summary of Waiver Conditions: "... 2). The intentional emissions
generated by the SafeScout imaging device must be completely contained within the 24.25 to
30 GHz frequency range." Additionally, all test data provided thus far for this product includes
data consistent with the waiver’s frequency range requirements. Furthermore, the grant
includes neither a request for nor approval of grant condition EF for extended frequency
ranges. Therefore this grant has been modified in order to maintain consistency with the
conditions of the waiver and with the provided test data.

Respectfully Submitted,

Randal Clark
CKC Certification Services, LLC
TCB Manager.



